IN REPLY REFER TO:
San Juan 28-5 Unit
3162.7 (07100)

Tammy Jones

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 4289

Farmington, NM 87499

RE: San Juan 28-5 Unit
Approved Allocation Factors
San Juan County, NM

Dear Ms. Jones:

This letter is to correct a letter of January 10, 2000 in which, I mistakenly approved the incorrect allocation factors
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for the San Juan 28-5 Unit #88M well. The correct and approved allocation factors are listed below:

Approved Allocation Factors for San Juan 28-5 Unit #88M well Mesaverde and Dakota Production

Well Name Location APH#

Mesaverde Allocation

Dakota Allocation

Effective Date

San Juan 28-5 #88M E sec 15, T28N, RSW

30039-23856

36% gas  43% oil

64% gas 57% oil

MV/DK 6-24-97

If you have any questions, please contact Joe Hewitt with this office at (505) 599-6365.

cc: NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM
NMOCD, Aztec, NM

Sincerely,

Yoo Wit

Joe Hewitt

Geologist, Petroleum Management Team




